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TO: Finance Committee

FROM: Tom Flick

DATE: February 23, 2026

RE: Action: Award the Alicia Playground Equipment Project contract to Lee Recreation LLC in

an amount not to exceed $130,000

The 2026 Capital Improvement Plan includes $175,000 for installing a new playground at Alicia Park. The
project includes money for new playground equipment, mulch, border, and concrete walkway installation.

The Parks and Recreation Department issued an RFP package for supplying and installing new
playground equipment at Alicia Park. We received proposals from five companies (Lee Recreation, MN
WI Playground, Boland Recreation, Northland Recreation, and Gerber Leisure). Parks and Recreation
staff reviewed all proposals, and chose Lee Recreation based on value, design, and innovation.

The Parks and Recreation department recommends awarding the contract for the Alicia Park Playground
Equipment to Lee Recreation LLC in an amount not to exceed $130,000.

Please contact me at 832-3915 or at Tom.Flick@appletonwi.gov with any questions.
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